Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Friday, March 08, 2013 2:35 PM

To: '‘buchwaldd@assembly.state.ny.us'

Cc: ‘weisfeldd@assembly.state.ny.us'; 'roithmayra@assembly.state.ny.us’

Subject: Immediate Attention Required -- Judiciary Budget & its Judicial Salary Increase Request
Attachments: 3-8-13-senate-budget-subcom-public-protection.pdf

Dear Alex,

As discussed, this sums up the substance of what | discussed on Monday when | met with Dan, in the absence of
Assemblyman Buchwald. Immediate attention is necessary as the budget is happening NOW.

Am running off to my meeting with Senator Latimer.
Thank you.

Elena Sassower
914-455-4373

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Friday, March 08, 2013 1:44 PM

To: nozzolio@nysenate.gov; 'mfitzger@nysenate.gov'; gball@nysenate.gov; 'sritz@ball4ny.com'; gallivan@nysenate.gov;
'bryan@nysenate.gov'; ‘aldinger@nysenate.gov'; golden@nysenate.gov; 'eilts@nysenate.gov'

Cc: 'skelos@nysenate.gov'; jdklein@nysenate.gov; masmith@senate.state.ny.us; scousins@nysenate.gov;
susangrelick@yahoo.com; jltomlin@gmail.com; speaker@assembly.state.ny.us; KolbB@assembly.state.ny.us;
'jdefranc@nysenate.gov'; luther@nysenate.gov; 'lkrueger@senate.state.ny.us'; usher@nysenate.gov;
'bonacic@nysenate.gov'; 'judiciary@nysenate.gov'; winchell@nysenate.gov; 'sampson@senate.state.ny.us';
'spotts@senate.state.ny.us'; FarrelH@assembly.state.ny.us; 'OaksR@assembly.state.ny.us';
WeinstH@assembly.state.ny.us; MckeviT@assembly.state.ny.us; mujica@nysenate.gov; burman@nysenate.gov;
'gruenber@nysenate.gov’; jreilly@nysenate.gov; slattimo@nysenate.gov; flood@nysenate.gov; Iwood@nysenate.gov;
kowalsa@assembly.state.ny.us; foustt@assembly.state.ny.us; johnsonm@assembly.state.ny.us;
dagatir@assembly.state.ny.us; mertzj@assembly.state.ny.us; Heather Sousa (sousah@assembly.state.ny.us)
Subject: Senate Budget Subcommittee on "Public Protection" -- ...Verifying the Dispositive Nature of the Opposition
Testimony to the Judiciary Budget & its Judicial Salary Increase Request

Attached is the Center for Judicial Accountability’s letter of today’s date to the Chair and Members of the Senate Budget
Subcommittee on “Public Protection” -Senators Nozzolio, Ball, Gallivan, & Golden.

Entitled “Rectifying Your Absence at the February 6, 2013 Budget Hearing on ‘Public Protection’ by Verifying the
Dispositive Nature of the Opposition Testimony to the Judiciary Budget & its Judicial Salary Increase Request” , it is
already posted on our website, www.judgewatch.org, accessible via the top panel “Latest News” on our webpage
entitled “Securing Legislative Oversight & Override of the 2™ & 3™ Phases of the Judicial Pay Raises...”. Here’s the direct
link: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/judicial-compensation/legislative-oversight-judicial-raises.htm .

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director



Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-455-4373



